KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Office of the Borough Clerk
144 North Binkley Street Johni Blankenship, MMC
Soldotna, AK 99669 Borough Clerk
Phone 907-714-2160 '
Fax 907-714-2388

. MEMORANDUM

To: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Members of the Assembly

Thru: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk /ﬁ)
From: Katie Ring, Borough Clerk Secretary A AAZ,
Daté: February 23, 2016

Re: Restaurant Designation Permit — The Place Bar & Motel

Kenai Peninsula Borough Code § 7.10.010 provides for a mandatory Assembly review of
applications for restaurant designation permits at locations within the Borough. Accordingly,
the attached application for a restaurant designation permit as filed by Jason J. Young dba The
Place Bar & Motel located in the Kenai Peninsula Borough, Alaska, is being submitted to you for
review and action.

The granting of this permit allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated
licensed premises for purposes of dining, and personnel under age of 20 for employment.

RECOMMENDATION: * That the Assembly approve the issuance of the restaurant
: designation permit requested by Jason J. Young dba The
Place Bar & Motel.

cc: JasonJ. Young

MEMORANDUM TO-ASSEMBLY . ) . February 23, 2016
Restaurant Designation Permit Application Pagelofl



